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11/16/2022

Heather Morgan

Alliance Technical Group
255 Grant St Suite 600
Decatur, AL 35601

Re: Environmental Laboratory Registration Information Change (A22-05958-02)
DEP Lab ID# 68-05958

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Department received a request from your facility to update information submitted on your
Environmental Laboratory Registration Application. In accordance with your request, we have updated
our records to reflect these for the following laboratory location:

Alliance Technical Group
3226 Commander Dr
Carrollton, TX 75006

The Department had previously assigned 68-05958 to this laboratory as its laboratory ID
number. This number should be used to uniquely identify this environmental laboratory on all
correspondence with the Department. Your laboratory shall not use registration with the Department to
imply endorsement or accreditation by the Department.

If you have questions concerning this letter, please contact the Laboratory Accreditation
Program at 717-346-7200.

Sincerely,

Yumi Creason, Chemist 3
Laboratory Accreditation Program
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